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CONFIDENTIAL 

Lesley Cole 
Procurement Officer 
1st Floor 
Woodlands 
Manton Lane 
Bedford MK41 7LW 

 

Direct Line: 07784016156 
http://highwaysengland.co.uk/ 

 
 

Date: 20 October 2021 
 

OFFICIAL COMMERCIAL 

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT 

The provision of Estates and Property Management Services for National 
Highways FTS Reference: 2021-041306 

 

Dear Iain, 
 

Further to my letter dated 5 October 2021, I am writing to inform you that the standstill 
period for this contract has now ended and that Highways England intends to award 
this contract to your company. 

 
Please note that the award of the contract may still be prevented or delayed if a claim 
is issued against Highways England prior to the execution and completion of the 
contract. No contract will exist until the contract has been executed and completed. 

 
Contract Execution 

 
The contract is enclosed in duplicate. Please arrange for your authorised signatories 
to execute the contract in duplicate and return both documents to us at the address at 
the top of this letter as soon as possible and no later than 25 October 2021 – electronic 
copies can be returned via Bravo. Please do not date the contract. We will execute 
and complete the contract in duplicate and return one original to you. 

 
Insurance 

 

Prior to entering into the contract you are required to provide evidence that the 
insurances required in the contract are in place. Please submit this evidence via 
Bravo. 

http://highwaysengland.co.uk/
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Publicity 
 

Until such time as we notify you, you must not publicise the contents of this letter or 
the award of this contract and all media enquiries should be directed to the relevant 
procurement officer via the Sourcing portal. 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 

 
Lesley Cole 
Procurement Delivery 
Email: lesley.cole@highwaysengland.co.uk 
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